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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This large theater building was the largest structure in this city when built
in 1926. It was built in the latest design of modern playhouses for both film
and live stage productions. The lavish decor and full-sized '"stage house' was
most unusual for a small city. It is basically in a plan of three sections:

SECTION I: The front facade is two stories in height and two bays wide.
It is faced with a sand-colored brick in common bond. The street level has a two
bay square, recessed entrance foyer with an elaborately trimmed box office in the
center. This is fronted by a large marquee with the name "Weinberg Center for the
Arts" and spaces to advertise current billings. This formerly contained a
"traveling" light bulb display with the name "Tivoli" on each side. The top floor
front is in the Greek Revival theme, framed on each side by brick pilasters, and
tall, fluted, attached Doric columns supporting an architrave of triglyphs and
alternating disc headed by a moulded cornice. 1In the recessed wall section between
the pilasters above the marquee is a classic entranceway with the double doors

protected by geometric grillwork of Greek styling } . A band of small,
foliated designs crosses above this doorway. The _| | top parapet is stepped.
The recessed entrance foyer is lighted by a cent- ral crystal chandelier

above the box office and is decorated by panels and a Greek fret band. The box
office is rich in decor including small, classical fluted pilasters with scrolled
capitals, egg and dart borders, many scrolled designs and capped by a moulded cor-
nice. A marble floor leads into and through the long entrance corridor which extends
back another seven bays to the spacious lobby and is wainscoated with Sienna marble
and panels of mirrors.

SECTION II: The entrance corridor leads into the lobby which, along with
the auditorium, is approximately six bays in width, four stories high, and about
twelve bays in length. This lobby is lavishly appointed with a mazzanine balcony,
crystal chandeliers, brass railings, an inlaid tile floor with a large, eight
pointed star motif, balcony railings in the geometric grill design, and a gold
leaved, Greek fret band. The ceiling has a richly moulded cornice. The adjoining
auditorium originally seated 1500 with the balcony. This is also adorned with
crystal chandeliers, arcades of round arched panels on each side divided by fluted
Doric pilasters. Tall, grilled organ chambers rise on each side before the stage
and orchestra pit.

SECTION III: The adjoining stage house is approximately six stories high,
six bays wide, and three bays in depth, or 33' to be exact. The top section con-
tains fly space and catwalks. Beneath the stage are seven dressing rooms and a
large chorus room.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This theatre was built in the heyday of the popular early movies and road shows.
It contains the only original theatre pipe organ still installed, in the State of
Maryland. It is a Wurlitzer 2 manual, 8 rank model with chambers on either side

of the stage. It was completely restored in the early 1970's and kept in top condi-
tion. This organ cost $19,000.00 installed. The theater cost $350,000.00 to build

and used seven months of labor by a local firm, Hahn and Betson.

As stated before, this theater was built in the latest design of the period

and was truly a palace to the local citizens.
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It is now used for all types of stage
productions, orchestra, vocal and organ concerts and public events.
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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